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PERTH AND KINROSS COUNCIL 157273

Licensing Committee — 25 June 2015
VARIATION OF A MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE NO. MO38
Report by Head of Legal Services

Name and Address : Perth Farmers Market Limited
20 Bleachers Way
Huntingtowerfield

Perth

PH1 3NY

Age:

6 Month Decision Date: 18 November 2015

Reason for Report: Environment Service - Roads Department have made
an objection to this application (see attached
copy email dated 19 May 2015).

Background Information: None

Contact Officer: Shona Douglas Ext 75154


DeanneMitchell
Text Box
4
15/273






Nicola Storrar

From: TES Roads Network Management - Generic Email Account
Sent: 19 May 2015 07:28

To: Nicola Storrar

Subject: RE: MO38 - Variation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Nikki

Increasing the time to 10pm on a Saturday would not be prudent as there would be conflict with people going to
and from the restaurants and cafes in St John’s Place and King Edward Street. The time limit should be reduced to
remove conflict between the Farmers Market and people going out for a night.

Regards

Colin
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